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May 20, 2025 

Dr. Judy Mantle, Interim Dean 
Alliant International University  
10455 Pomerado Road  
San Diego, CA 92131 

Dear Dean Mantle: 
 
I am writing to inform you that on May 15, 2025, the Committee on Accreditation, on behalf of 
the Commission on Teacher Credentialing, changed the status from Accreditation with Major 
Stipulations to Accreditation with Stipulations to Alliant International University and its 
credential programs. On the basis of this decision, the institution is authorized to offer the 
following programs:  
 

Preliminary Multiple and Single Subject with Intern 
Preliminary Education Specialist Mild to Moderate Support Needs with Intern 

Preliminary Administrative Services 
Pupil Personnel Services School Counseling with Intern 
Pupil Personnel Services School Psychology with Intern 

California Teachers of English Learners

All stipulations were removed except for stipulations 1a and 2. An accreditation status of 
Accreditation with Stipulations was granted with a follow-up for focused interviews with 
candidates and district employed supervisors by December 2025. The remaining stipulations 
are as follows: 
 

By December 2025, the institution will provide evidence, including focused interviews with 
candidates, demonstrating: 

 

1. a. That the support, advice, and assistance to promote candidates’ successful 
retention in the program provided by the unit is effective. (Common Standard 2, 
Multiple Subject/Single Subject and Preliminary Education Specialist: Mild to Moderate 
Support Needs) Please note that the Preliminary Administrative Services program has 
addressed this stipulation. 

 

2. That site-based supervisors receive training, are evaluated by the program and 
engage in two-way communication with the program that is effective and systematic. 
(Common Standard 3, Preliminary Multiple Subject and Single Subject, Education 
Specialist: Mild to Moderate Support Needs, and Pupil Personnel Services Programs) 

https://www.ctc.ca.gov/


Ensuring Educator Excellence 

Should you or your staff have any questions relating to this action, you may address them to 
Cheryl Hickey, Administrator of Accreditation, at chickey@ctc.ca.gov.   

Sincerely,  

Mary Vixie Sandy, Ed.D. 
Executive Director 
 
cc: Dr. Tracy Heller, Provost 
  Dr. Kristy Pruitt, Dean, Accreditation and Quality Assurance 
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